
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Sarah Miller [miller@scag.ca.gov] 

1/14/2020 11:49:56 AM 
Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; AV Services 
[AVServices@scag.ca.gov]; RECEPTION [reception@scag.ca.gov]; Darin Chidsey [CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov] 

Re: city of inglewood 

Hi, Perla. To be clear. The room has a dedicated set up. You will need to have a laptop to plug into the system. 

Sarah Miller 
Executive Assistant 
Tel: (213) 236-1937 
miller@scag.ca.gov 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
[] [I] ~ 

On Jan 14, 2020, at 11:40 AM, Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Thank you Sarah! 

Brittany, if you could help get a tv set up so that we can present the presentation to the group, we would greatly 
appreciate it! I'll have a flashdrive handy. 

Thanks, 

<image001 .jpg> Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidentioi information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you ore not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pieose promptly notify the sender by repiy email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any emoii transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:27 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 



Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; AV Services <AVServices@scag.ca.gov>; RECEPTION 
<reception@scag.ca.gov>; Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: city of inglewood 

Hi, Perla. I've left sick for the day so I have copied our Receptionist, Brittany who can work with AV to help this effort. 
We don't have projectors or boards in our offices, but we do have the ability to get your computer screen on a tv in the 

room reserved. My understanding is that we simply need to attach a cord. 

Sarah Miller 
Executive Assistant 
Tel: (213) 236-1937 
miller@scag.ca.gov 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
[J [I] [] 

On Jan 14, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Sarah - Would it be possible to get a room with a projector or a board? We have a presentation that we would like to 

share with the Team. 

Thanks, 

<image001.jpg> Peria Solis 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: city of inglewood 

Thanks, Lisa. And apologies for missing your call, Perla. I was in a meeting. 



From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: city of inglewood 

Hi Sarah, 

I had not had the chance to circle back with Perla and we are appreciative that you can accommodate 12:30. 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

On Jan 9, 2020, at 9:41 AM, Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Sarah -Would it be possible to move the meeting to 12 PM on Jan. 14? Please let me know as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 

<image002.jpg> Perla Soils 
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

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov> 
Date: January 8, 2020 at 9:11:37 AM PST 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: city of inglewood 

Lisa, I will need the names of whomever will be joining you at the meeting for building security. 

Thanks, 
Sarah 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 1:24 PM 
To: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov>; Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> 
Cc: Naresh Amatya <AMATYA@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah J. Jepson <Jepson@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: city of inglewood 



Would it be possible to meet at 12:30? 

Usa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 7:55 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> 
Cc: Naresh Amatya <AMATYA@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah J. Jepson <Jepson@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: city of inglewood 

Hi, Lisa. We have time on Jan 14 from 1:00-3:00 pm. Will that work on your end? 

Thanks, 

< irnage007 .png> 

Sarah Miller 
Executive Assistant 
Tel: (213) 236-1937 
m ii ler@scag.ca.gov 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIArION OF GOVERNMENTS 
900 Wilsr:ii-e Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 10:24 PM 
To: Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> 
Cc: Naresh Amatya <AMATYA@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah J. Jepson <Jepson@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: city of inglewood 

Hi Darin and team, 

I connected with folks at Inglewood. How does Thursday, Jan 9 from 1-3, or any time on Friday the 101
h work for you 

and your team? If not, are you available, Jan 14th in the afternoon? 

Also, I am working with LA Metro to achieve mutual support letters for the TIRCP grants - one from Inglewood and the 
South Bay CCOG for the Crenshaw line improvements grant application submitted by Metro, and one from Metro for the 
Inglewood Transit Connector Project. 



We would really appreciate it if SCAG would be willing to submit a letter of support or even letter to identify consistency 
with the SCAG RTP for the City of Inglewood's ITC Project. I have attached a draft letter for your review and feedback, 

and happy to coordinate a call with Metro if you would like to do a call all together. 

Thank you in advance for your help and support! 

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
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 7:07 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Naresh Amatya <AMATYA@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah Miller <miller@scag.ca.gov>; Sarah J. Jepson <Jepson@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: city of inglewood 

Hi Lisa, it was great to see you too. Sorry for the slow response. Yes we would very much appreciate an update on what 
is going on in Inglewood. Do you want to start by sending us some times? 

Happy holidays! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 16, 2019, at 7:50 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Darin, 

It was so great to see you for lunch last week! I really enjoyed spending time together and looking forward to working 
with you. 

I was hoping to schedule time with you and your team as a number of Inglewood items are going to need SCAG's 
support. We are updating the mobility plan with LA Metro, moving forward with the ITC grant application for TIRCP 
funds, and also releasing an EIR for the Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC). Would it be possible to 
schedule time on the IBEC Draft EIR with your team - likely to include Naresh Amatya for the first week back in January? 

Talk to you soon and appreciate your help and support. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:46 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: catch up 

Sounds good, I'll call just after noon. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 25, 2019, at 5:36 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

I unfortunately have an 8 and 9 and then at Metro for a 10:30, but free up at 12-1. Not sure how early you start but I 
will already be on road by 7 and can also talk later. Should be 10 minutes. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

On Nov 25, 2019, at 5:33 PM, Darin Chidsey <CHIDSEY@scag.ca.gov> wrote: 

So sorry I missed you today, how does your morning look before 10? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 25, 2019, at 4:33 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

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
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
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


